Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 10:27 AM

To: Olea, Maricel; Mavis, Chew

Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong'; Chin, Lee-Ying; SUR

Subject: RE: aigencrypt SMR1608S - Accident Claims Submission

Dear Mavis/Maricel,
We have conducted vehicle SMR 1608S.

Please be informed that there is Bl involved.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 1:39 PM

To: 'Chin, Lee-Ying' <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Lim, Kok-Chong' <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: RE: aigencrypt SMR1608S - Accident Claims Submission

Dear Sir/Madam,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue
1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November, 2020 1:33 PM

To: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Summer Lee (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>

Subject: aigencrypt SMR1608S - Accident Claims Submission

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.



Ol hasn’t lodge GIA report.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AlG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1947
Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com | www.aig.sg

From: JP Conceptz Pte Ltd <jpconceptz.711@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 12:56 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: SMR1608S - Accident Claims Submission

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Report as per attached at previous email shown that report is done but original GIA report only available
during evening time.
Regarding estimate repair, we will appoint our own surveyor.

Best Regards,
6909 9907 | 9101 7011
jpconceptz.711@gmail.com

Mee Lee

www.jpconceptz.com
JP Conceptz Pte Ltd 160 Sin Ming Drive, Autocity, #07-11/07, Singapore 575722

Thank you very much for your support and looking forward to serve you more in the near
future.

Admin Assistance

NI

On Wed, 4 Nov 2020 at 12:44, AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey @aig.com> wrote:

Hi Mee Lee,

Please attach GIA report and repair estimate, we then will appoint LKK to conduct survey.

Thanks.



AIG Claims Survey

From: JP Conceptz Pte Ltd <jpconceptz.711@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2020 12:28 PM

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SMR1608S - Accident Claims Submission

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Would like to report an accident on behalf of SMR 1608S. We're claiming against your insured
SFB887B. Kindly arrange for the surveyor to conduct a pre-repair inspection ASAP.

Please find the report attached for your reference.Thank you

Best Regards,

6909 9907 | 9101 7011
jpconceptz.711@gmail.com

Mee Lee

Admin Assistance

www.jpconceptz.com
160 Sin Ming Drive, Autocity, #07-11/07, Singapore 575722

NI

JP Conceptz Pte Ltd

Thank you very much for your support and looking forward to serve you more in the near
future.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



